
 

 

          
 
 
 

 
 

COUNTY OF ERIE 
 

DIVISION OF PURCHASE 

 
TO:  ALL BIDDERS 
 

FROM:  James D. Kucewicz, Buyer 
Erie County Division of Purchase  

 

DATE:  January 23, 2026 
 

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO. 1       Erie County Bid #260034-002 
Preventive Maintenance – Flow Matcher Systems   
  

 
 

 

The attention of all bidders is directed to the following changes in the above bid: 
 

***************************************************************************************************** 

 
The flow matcher systems at Rogers Road are being removed from the bid. 

 
 

Please provide pricing only for the following: 
 

4415 Mount Vernon #1 Pumping Station, 4863 Lake Shore Road, Hamburg, NY. 
Type S-2000m, Model BT-4417.  Serial #'s F-12651-1, 125HP, 32 OHM inches.  F12651-2, 125HP, 32 OHM 
inches. 
 
Hamburg Master Pumping Station, 3839 Hoover Road, Hamburg, NY. 
Type S-2100, Model BT2409.  Serial #'s SF-12649-2, 20HP 58 OHM inches.  Model bt2410  serial#F-
12649-3  25 HP  30 OHM inches. 

   

 

 ***************************************************************************************************** 


